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ATTACHMENT A 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
 
1) QUESTION – Are the specifications and drawings for this project available 

on a CD? 
 
ANSWER – No.   
 

2) QUESTION – Are we supposed to carry the allowances listed in 
Specification Section 012100 in our bid? Allowance number 1 is for 
$650,000; allowance number 2 is for $470,000. But there is no amount given 
for Allowance number 3? 

 
ANSWER – Yes. Allowance 1 and 2 shall be carried in the GC’s contract sum (the 
allowance shall not include GC costs associated with receiving and handling the 
allowances, including labor, installation, overhead and profit). The amount for 
Allowance 3 shall be $150,000. 
 

3)  QUESTION – There is no place on the Price Breakdown Form B.6 for the 
allowances. Are the allowances to be included? 

 
ANSWER – Please see Revised Price Breakdown Form Attachment B 

 
4)  QUESTION – Who will be the Contracting Officer? 
 

ANSWER – The solicitation specifically states on page 3, box 30 that Sherry 
Jones-Quashie is the Contracting Officer. 

 
5)  QUESTION – Who will receive FOIA requests for certified payroll? 
 

ANSWER – All FOIA requests should be forwarded to the Office of General 
Council Attention: Craig Parker.  

 
6)  QUESTION – Will the prime sub contractor be required to perform the work 

or will they be allowed to use 2nd tier sub contractors?  
 

ANSWER – This question is unclear 
 

7)  QUESTION – If prime sub contractors sub out parts of their contract, do 2nd 
tier subs have to meet the qualifying requirements of the prime?   

 
ANSWER – All subcontractors must meet the requirements as set forth by the 
Department of Small Local Business Development (DSLBD). 



2 | P a g e  
 

8)  QUESTION – There is no drawing indicating that the existing ductwork is to 
be removed. Does the existing ductwork get removed? If so, please provide 
a drawing. 

 
ANSWER – All ductwork and associated equipment are indicated on the 
demolition drawings to be removed.  There are no plans and/or drawings showing 
a detailed layout of mechanical work to be demolished; GC to provide cost based 
on on-site investigations. 

 
9)  QUESTION – There is no drawing indicating that the existing piping mains 

and branches are to be removed. Does the existing piping get removed? If 
so, please provide a drawing. 

 
ANSWER – All piping and associated equipment are indicated on the demolition 
drawings to be removed.  There are no plans and/or drawings showing a detailed 
layout of plumbing work to be demolished; GC to provide cost based on on-site 
investigations. 

 
10)  QUESTION – Please provide information on the existing conditions, so that 

we can properly price up the demolition. 
 
 ANSWER – All MEP equipment to be demolished is indicated on the demolition 

drawings in note format.  There are no plans and/or drawings showing a detailed 
layout of MEP work to be demolished; GC to provide cost based on on-site 
investigations. 

 
11)  QUESTION – Ref: M100 thru M104. There are no pipe sizes given for the new 

pipe. Please provide. 
 

ANSWER – Please see drawings M100 thru M104 Attachment C 
 
12)  QUESTION – Please verify if Rooms 107, 107, 121, 201, 202, 212, and 301 are 

to have AWP-1. 
 

ANSWER – See response to Item #43; All classrooms and computer labs shall 
receive AWP-1; conference rooms and team study rooms shall not receive 
acoustical treatment 
 

13) QUESTION – Per the Ceiling Legend-It is hard to distinguish between 
Gypsum Ceiling and Acoustical Ceiling Panels.  Can you please clarify? 

 
 ANSWER – Refer to Finish Schedule for exact locations of gymsum vs. acoustical 

ceiling.  Most classrooms contain both finishes with gymsum located over the 
“front” of the classroom. 
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14) QUESTION – Sheet Note #8-There is a reference to drawings series A-8; but 
there is no drawing A-8 series.  Please advise. 

 
 ANSWER – There is no A-8 series of drawings incorporated into this package.  All 

details pertaining to casework and/or millwork shall be detailed under the A-4 and 
A-5 series. 

 
15) QUESTION – What will be the preferred hours of operation for this project? 
 

ANSWER – The preferred hours are 7am to 5pm weekdays.  However, all heavy 
noise and smell related activities are to be performed after hours and coordinated 
with UDC. 

 
16) QUESTION – Is system furniture, free standing furniture part of this project? 

If so, please provide us with specifications.   
 
 ANSWER – Furniture is to be included as indicated under Section 01 2100, 

Allowance 1. 
 
17) QUESTION – Is the Owner procuring/paying and providing the Building 

Permit for this project? 
 
 ANSWER – Yes. 
 
18) QUESTION – Is there a Hazmat report available for this project? 
 
 ANSWER – Please see Attachment D Asbestos Inspection Report (Dewberry & 

Davis Risk Management, 1987) Per the report, no ACM was identified therefore 
no abatement was recommended. 

 
19) QUESTION – Please provide us with hydraulic calculations of the existing 

sprinkler system in the building. 
 

ANSWER – No existing drawings or hydraulic calculations for the existing 
sprinkler system was made available to the Design Team. Due to the new fire 
service and standpipe work, the sprinkler contractor shall include the existing 
partial sprinkler systems in their new hydraulic calculations. Flow test data and fire 
pump calculations are available upon request. 

 
20) QUESTION – Does the campus have a DDC system that this project needs to 

interface with?  If so, please provide us with the information on the existing 
system. 

 
ANSWER – Yes; the new DDC system for Building 38 will need to be integrated 
with the new central-campus system and must be BACNET compatible. 
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21) QUESTION – Is testing and inspection part of the scope of work?  Please 
clarify. 

 
ANSWER – Yes, as required to ensure compliance with all contract requirements. 

 

22) QUESTION – Will the building be occupied during the construction period? 
 

ANSWER – Yes, Floors A and C of Building 38 and the entire building 39 will be 
occupied during construction.  Additionally, the second floor of Building 38 will be 
occupied until floors 1 and 3 of Building 38 are substantially completed. 

 

23) QUESTION – Is there a designated stairway and/or freight elevator for 
construction usage? 

 
ANSWER – There will be no designated stairway or elevator, however, use of 
stairways and elevators will be made available as needed. 

 

24) QUESTION – Are there specific periods for utility shut-downs for tie-ins 
without interrupting the school curriculum? 

 
ANSWER – Weekends and between the hours of 10 pm and 6 am during the 
week with advanced notice. 

 

25) QUESTION – Section, part 1.4 indicates the work to be substantially 
completed in two phases.  Are there substantial completion dates for these 
two phases?   

 
ANSWER – The period of performance for the entire project is 180 calendar days 
from the issuance of a Notice to Proceed letter.   

 

26) QUESTION – Section 012100, part 3.3 shows three allowances: 1) $650,000 
for FF&E (furniture), 2) $470,000 for Audio/Visual Equipment, and 3) Sum to 
be verified by Contractor for digital security and access-control systems?  
The bid form (section B) does not have these line items.  Please provide a 
revised bid form to include these allowances, if they are part of the bid lump 
sum. 

 

ANSWER – Please refer to Question #3 
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27) QUESTION – Is there a specific allowance of dollars for digital security and 
access-control systems?  If the Contractor is to verify the cost amount, 
please provide the missing drawings and specification section. 

 

ANSWER – Please refer to Allowance #3 question #2 

 

28) QUESTION – Drawing A603 shows an access control column on the door 
schedule.  Specification section 084226, part 2.5D stated, “See hardware 
schedule for access control equipment requirements.”  Is the work part of 
the scope of work?  If so, please the missing specification section. 

 
ANSWER – Door Schedule shows which doors are to receive security-related 
equipment; whether door requires a hardwired connection or a battery-powered 
card reader, it will be indicated as such under Section 08 7100 “Door Hardware”.   

 

29) QUESTION – There are exterior windows along column #7 shown on 
drawing A102.  Drawing AD102 does not show these exterior windows 
existing.  Are these windows new or existing?   

 

ANSWER – Windows show on A-102 are existing to remain.  Demo work shown 
on the AD series of drawings is from inside face of exterior wall; no exterior 
windows are in the scope.   

 

30) QUESTION – Interior elevation 2/A201 shows glass type GL-5 at reception 
desk.  Detail 12/A404 calls for glass type GL-4.  Which is correct?  If glass 
type GL-5 is required, please provide specification section. 

 

ANSWER – Information indicated in the A400 series of drawings is correct; 
glazing material shall be type GL-4.   

 

31) QUESTION – Note #1 on drawing FP001 indicates to provide a complete 
sprinkler protection system throughout the entire buildings 38 and 39.  Is 
building 39 part of the scope of work? 

 

ANSWER – Buildings 38 and 39 are currently served by a standpipe system and 
a separate partial sprinkler system. Remove existing water service for sprinkler 
system and replace with new service serving a combined automatic 
sprinkler/standpipe system in both buildings with a single new fire pump. Remove 
existing standpipe system and replace with new standpipe system with 2 fire 
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department connections. Provide a control valve assembly with alarm test and 
drain fitting and express drain at each floor in each enclosed stair in both 
buildings. Sprinkler systems shall be zoned by floor level from the standpipe 
systems. Connect existing partial sprinkler systems to remain to the new control 
valves. Provide complete sprinkler system on levels B, 1, 2, and 3 in building 38 to 
accommodate new floor layout and partitions. The contractor shall provide 
hydraulic calculations and submit shop drawings for approval prior to beginning 
work. The contractor shall obtain current flow test data within one calendar year of 
the work on which to base the design. 

 

32) QUESTION – There are security system, card readers, and smartboards 
shown on drawing EP101.  Who is providing the equipment and wiring for 
these items?  Are these items parts of the scope of work?  If so, please 
provide the appropriate specification sections.  

 

ANSWER – Audio/Visual equipment, wiring and installation is carried under 
Allowance No. 2 of Section 01 2100.  Cost is based on design by RTS.  Junction 
boxes, conduits, 120V, 208V power wiring by electrical contractor. Devices, 
cabling and low voltage wiring by A/V contractor. 

 

33) QUESTION – Drawing sections 1/AD-100B, 2/MD101 and 2/ED101 show 
phase-2 demolition plan.  Is phase-2 demolition part of this contract?  
Please advise. 

 

ANSWER – Phase 2 is not a part of the scope of work.   

 

34) QUESTION – Drawings MD102, MD103, MD104, ED101 to ED104 don’t show 
any existing equipment, duct work, electrical fixtures etc.  Please provide 
the existing mechanical and electrical equipment, fixtures, ductwork etc. 
information so we can price accordingly. 

 

ANSWER – All MEP equipment to be demolished is indicated on the demolition 
drawings in note format.  There are no plans and/or drawings showing a detailed 
layout of MEP work to be demolished; GC to provide cost based on on-site 
investigations. 
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35) QUESTION – Drawings AD-100A to AD-103 don’t show any ceiling 
demolition.  Please advise and provide the reflected ceiling plan for the 
demolition work. 

 

ANSWER – No drawings pertaining to existing ceilings are included in drawings; 
GC to provide cost based on site investigations.  All ceilings and associated 
appurtenances are to be demolished. 

 

36) QUESTION – Drawings AD-100A to AD-103 show hashed area for demolition 
work.  Shall we consider that we need to remove all flooring, partition, 
ceiling, frames, doors, millwork, mechanical, electrical, plumbing items etc.  
Please advise. 

 

ANSWER – Yes.  All items to be demolished unless indicated otherwise by UDC. 

 

37) QUESTION – Drawing AD-100A shows note #1 “Existing wall to be 
demolished as indicated.” And note #2 “Existing wall to remain under phase 
1.”  Both notes shown on the north and south wall of demolition area. Do we 
need to demo these walls or to remain?  Please advise. 

 

ANSWER – Note #1 refers to a section of wall from Column Line 6 to an area 10’-
1” east (see dashed line) that is to be demolished.  Remainder of wall to be kept 
in place during Phase 1 work. 

 

38) QUESTION – Drawing A-105 shows Level C partial floor plan.  Is this work 
part of the contract?  Please advise. 

 

ANSWER – Only work on Level C is the new Fire Pump Room located in the C04 
Loading Area; work shall be included in GC’s contract amount.   

 

39) QUESTION – Drawings A-120A to A-123 show furniture plan.  Is this 
furniture part of the scope of work?  Please advise and provide the 
quantities and specifications for this work. 

 

ANSWER – Furniture falls under Allowance No. 1 detailed under Section 01 2100; 
information pertaining to design and furniture type is also indicated in the above 
section. 
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40) QUESTION – Drawing A-610 shows phase-2 door, room and window 
schedules.  Is this work part of the scope of work?  Please advise. 

 

ANSWER – Phase II is not a part of the scope of work.  

  

41) QUESTION – Drawing A-120B shows phase-2 level B furniture plan.  Is this 
work part of the scope of work?  Please advise. 

 

ANSWER – Phase II is not a part of the scope of work.   

 

42) QUESTION – Please confirm that we need to provide acoustical wall panel at 
room #B12, B13, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 121, 201, 202, 209, 210, 
211, 212, 213, 301, 303, 304, 305, 313, and 317. 

 

ANSWER – All classrooms and computer labs shall receive AWP-1; conference 
rooms and team study rooms shall not receive acoustical treatment.  Per the list 
above, eliminate 107, 108, 201, 202, 212, 301 and 317. 

 

43) QUESTION – Some of the specification section in division 23 and 26 call for 
LEED submittals. Is this a LEED certified project?  If so, please provide the 
LEED checklist and/or requirements.   

 

ANSWER – There are no LEED requirements for this project. Specifications shall 
be updated under the Conformed Set submission (issue date to be determined) 

 

44) QUESTION – Specification section 237433, 238216, and 238239.13 specify 
dedicated outdoor-air units, air coils, and cabinet unit heaters.  However, 
mechanical schedule on drawing M600 does not provide any of the 
mentioned equipment.  Are they part of the scope of work?  If so, please 
provide the appropriate information. 

ANSWER – Refer to the scheduled information on the mechanical plans for 
design intent, the spec sections shall be revised to remove the references 
equipment that has been deleted or revised. Air Coil data for the AHU is included 
on sheet M600. 

 

45) QUESTION – Does the DDC instrumentation and control for HVAC needs to 
be integrated with the existing building control?  If so, please provide the 
name of the existing building control. 



9 | P a g e  
 

ANSWER – The new DDC system is intended to serve only the floors defined 
within the Scope of Work area (Levels B, 1, 2 and 3). The existing system shall 
continue to serve the remaining floors and does not need to be integrated with the 
new system. Both systems shall be independently integrated into a new central-
campus DDC system; system must be BACNET compatible. 

 

46) QUESTION – Detail 2/AD-101, indicates the existing concrete beam to be 
saw cut from bottom up (1’-1-1/2”) through the entire beam and remove. Will 
this removal operation require shoring? 

 

ANSWER – Yes; shoring shall be required on non-elevator side only. 



ATTACHMENT B 

 

REVISED PRICE BREAKDOWN FORM 



Renovation of New Business School, Building 38   Solicitation Number: GF-2012-B-0038 
 

B.6    PRICE BREAKDOWN FORM 

The bidder must complete this breakdown of prices and submit it with its bid. In case of any discrepancy in the 

total bid price entered here and the lump sum price in B.5, Section-B.6 shall govern.   

DIVISI0N 

NO. * 

DESCRIPTION TOTAL 

PRICE 

BREAKDOWN 

Div. 01 General Requirements  
$ 

Div. 02 Building Demolition 
$ 

Div. 03 Concrete 
$ 

Div. 04 Masonry 
$ 

Div. 05 Metals 
$ 

Div. 06 Wood, Plastic, & Composites 
$ 

Div. 07 
 

Thermal and Moisture Protection 
$ 

Div. 08 
 

Doors-Hardware-Openings 
$ 

Div. 09 Finishes 
$ 

Div. 10 Specialties 
$ 

Div. 11 
 

Equipment 
$ 

Div. 12 
 

Furnishings  
$ 

Div. 14 
 

Conveying Equipment 
$ 

Div. 21 
 

Fire Suppression 
$ 

Div. 22 
 

Plumbing 
$ 

Div.23 
 

Heating, Ventilating & Air Conditioning 
$ 

Div 26 Electrical 
$ 

Div 27 Communications 
$ 

Div. 28 
 

Electronic Safety & Security 
$ 

Div.31 
 

Earthwork 
$ 

Div.32 
 

Exterior Improvements 
$ 

Div.33 
 

Utilities 
$ 

ALLOWANCE FF&E (FURNITURE) 
$650,000.00 

ALLOWANCE AUDIO/VISUAL EQUIPMENT 
$470,000.00 

ALLOWANCE DIGITAL SECURITY AND ACCESS 

CONTROL $150,000.00 

Lump Sum Bid 

Price 

Lump Sum Bid Price (copy from CLIN 

0001, Section-B.5, Part-I of IFB)  

 $ 

* DIVISION means a discrete component of the work for which a separate price is requested.  The “Total   

Price Breakdown” is the sum total of all components, and must equal the Lump Sum Bid Price.     

    



ATTACHMENT C 

 

DRAWINGS M100 THRU M104 



ADDENDUM No. 1 

FEBRUARY 15, 2012



ADDENDUM No. 1 

FEBRUARY 15, 2012



ADDENDUM No. 1 

FEBRUARY 15, 2012



ADDENDUM No. 1 

FEBRUARY 15, 2012



ATTACHMENT D 

 

ASBESTOS INSPECTION REPORT 


















































































































